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9 June 2021
 
 
TO:                  District Board & Staff
 
FROM:            Larry Olson, DSO-AV
 
SUBJECT:       AuxAir Monthly Report for May 2021.
 
 
We continue to provide four to six flights each week in support of the Coast Guard,
the Auxiliary, and our allied agencies.  We are assisting NOAA by providing photos
of the slide areas on Highway One and helping with other requests.  On a recent
flight, we documented a number of Abandoned derelict Vessels in the Delta and
provided this information to Sector and to Wil Sumner.
 
We are also helping D11S and will be sending one of our Flight Examiners to
Southern California to give check rides and to inspect aircraft.  The DSO-AV for
D11S says that most of the requests for their aviation services comes from their
Sector.
 
AuxAir will have its first post-covid dinner/meeting on Tuesday, 27 July 2021, at the
Holiday Inn, Dublin.  We will follow any guidelines required for this dinner.  
 
Our training continues with several aux members moving toward being certified as
pilots, aircrew, or observer.  With the recent changes in covid procedures, we are
now able to provide flight training for these positions.  
 
Our required AUX-17 course (Crew Resource Management) is scheduled for Sat-
Sun, 10-11 July 2021, at CGI.  The two instructors for this course come from
National and are based on the East Coast.  
 
Respectfully submitted,
Larry Olson
DSO-AV
 
_______________________________________________

To unsubscribe from the USCG Aux D11N Board and Staff list (this is
permanent), visit http://d11nuscgaux.info/mailman/listinfo/d11n-board-
staff_d11nuscgaux.info
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